



RITA ROBERTS, RN
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER - WEST DIVISION
SCHUMACHER GROUP

Rita Roberts brings nearly 30 years of clinical nursing and business management experience to her position at Schumacher Group. As a former Emergency Department nurse in various hospitals across Texas and Missouri, she demonstrated her exceptional leadership skills and quickly found herself in managerial positions. As Principal and COO of a health care consulting firm which provided operational and financial analysis, Roberts adds insight to the broad scope of responsibility at Schumacher Group. Her leadership style and strong decision making skills have allowed her to manage a multitude of situations in this ever demanding industry. Her service oriented personality and background has provided her with the foundation for her current position as she applies these skills and expertise in an operational setting.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- * Schumacher Group
 - Chief Operating Officer West Division – 2009-current
 - Sr. Regional Vice President – SW I, II, III, IV & Great Lakes Regions – 2007-2009
 - Regional Vice President – SW I – 2003-2006
- * Cleveland Regional Medical Center – Director Critical Care/Emergency Dept. – 2002-2003
- * Fayette Memorial Hospital – Emergency Department Staff – 200-2003
- * Nova Healthcare Group, LLC – Principal & COO – 1998-2000
- * Physicians Choice, LLC/Phymatrix Corp. – Director Practice Management/Acquisitions 1996-1998
- * Roberts & Associates – Principal Health Care Consulting – 1995-2000
- * Fort Bend Hospital –
 - Director Emergency Services – 1994-1995
 - Director Skilled Nursing and Medical Surgical Services – 1989-1993
 - Director Critical Care and Emergency Services – 1983-1986
- * ERA Robinson Realty – Residential & Corporate Real Estate – 1987-1989
- * West Houston Medical Center – Head Nurse Intermediate Cardiac Care Unit – 1986-1988
- * Park Lane Medical Center - Staff Nurse/Multiple Units – 1979-1983
- * St. Joseph Hospital – Staff Nurse ED Services and Flight – 1978-1982

SKILLS

- * Strategic Planning/Business Development
- * ED & Critical Care Dept. Management
- * Problem Solving/Issue Resolution
- * Data Analysis
- * Human Resource Management and Development
- * Contract Negotiation
- * Resource Management
- * Fiscal Management
- * Facilities Management

EDUCATION & LICENSURE

- * St. Mary's College of Nursing – 1978
- * Registered Nurse License in State of Texas – Active
- * Registered Nurse License in State of Missouri – Inactive
- * Real Estate License in State of Texas

CURRENT AFFILIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

- * Emergency Nurses Association (ENA)
- * Member MGMA – Medical Group Management Association
- * Rapport International Graduate – Leadership Breakthrough I & Power Communications